
From: Thompson, Amy
To: Brown, Hillary
Subject: Re: EA APPROVAL REQUESTED | 5/24 CHDP-CCS-Certification Statement BL
Date: Sunday, May 15, 2022 7:27:53 PM
Attachments: image003.png

Approved. 
-Amy 

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Brown, Hillary <Hillary.Brown@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Sent: Sunday, May 15, 2022 7:10:42 PM
To: Danon, Patty Kay <Patty.Danon@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Thompson, Amy
<Amy.Thompson@sdcounty.ca.gov>; McGowan, Toosdhi <Toosdhi.Mcgowan@sdcounty.ca.gov>;
Hart, Katherine <Katherine.Hart@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: Munoz, Paola (Ana) <Paola.Munoz@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: EA APPROVAL REQUESTED | 5/24 CHDP-CCS-Certification Statement BL
 
Hello,
 
This is the electronic approval for the AUTHORIZE CERTIFICATION STATEMENTS FOR CHILD HEALTH
AND DISABILITY PREVENTION AND CALIFORNIA CHILDREN'S SERVICES PROGRAMS (DISTRICTS:
ALL)         board letter.
 
Please reply approved.
 
Thank you,
 
Hillary Brown, MSW, CAO Staff Officer
Agency Executive Office
County of San Diego Health & Human Services Agency

 
For local information and daily updates on COVID-19, please
visit sandiegocounty.gov/coronavirus. To receive updates
via text, send COSD COVID19 to 468-311.
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From: Macchione, Nick
To: Brown, Hillary
Subject: Re: EA APPROVAL REQUESTED | 5/24 CHDP-CCS-Certification Statement BL
Date: Sunday, May 15, 2022 9:01:42 PM
Attachments: image003.png

Approved. 

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Brown, Hillary <Hillary.Brown@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Sent: Sunday, May 15, 2022 7:10:30 PM
To: Macchione, Nick <Nick.Macchione@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: Danon, Patty Kay <Patty.Danon@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Walia, Anita
<Anita.Walia@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Munoz, Paola (Ana) <Paola.Munoz@sdcounty.ca.gov>
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
C: (619) 972-0172

 
For local information and daily updates on COVID-19, please
visit sandiegocounty.gov/coronavirus. To receive updates
via text, send COSD COVID19 to 468-311.
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mailto:Hillary.Brown@sdcounty.ca.gov
https://aka.ms/o0ukef
https://www.sandiegocounty.gov/coronavirus.html
https://www.sandiegocounty.gov/coronavirus.html

Coronavirus Disease 2019

C®VID-19





From: Danon, Patty Kay
To: Brown, Hillary; Thompson, Amy; McGowan, Toosdhi; Hart, Katherine
Cc: Munoz, Paola (Ana)
Subject: RE: EA APPROVAL REQUESTED | 5/24 CHDP-CCS-Certification Statement BL
Date: Sunday, May 15, 2022 7:36:39 PM
Attachments: image003.png

Approved and thanks!
 

From: Brown, Hillary <Hillary.Brown@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Sent: Sunday, May 15, 2022 7:11 PM
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
Importance: High
 
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
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From: McGowan, Toosdhi
To: Brown, Hillary
Cc: Munoz, Paola (Ana)
Subject: RE: EA APPROVAL REQUESTED | 5/24 CHDP-CCS-Certification Statement BL
Date: Monday, May 16, 2022 8:36:29 AM
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
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From: Hart, Katherine
To: Brown, Hillary
Subject: RE: EA APPROVAL REQUESTED | 5/24 CHDP-CCS-Certification Statement BL
Date: Monday, May 16, 2022 9:19:59 AM
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
 

 

mailto:Katherine.Hart@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Hillary.Brown@sdcounty.ca.gov
https://www.sandiegocounty.gov/coronavirus.html
https://www.sandiegocounty.gov/coronavirus.html

Coronavirus Disease 2019

C®VID-19




	Approval Log_CHDP-CCS-Certification Statement
	Re_ EA APPROVAL REQUESTED _ 5_24 CHDP-CCS-Certification Statement BL_AT
	Re_ EA APPROVAL REQUESTED _ 5_24 CHDP-CCS-Certification Statement BL_NM
	RE_ EA APPROVAL REQUESTED _ 5_24 CHDP-CCS-Certification Statement BL_PKD
	RE_ EA APPROVAL REQUESTED _ 5_24 CHDP-CCS-Certification Statement BL_TM

	RE_ EA APPROVAL REQUESTED _ 5_24 CHDP-CCS-Certification Statement BL_KH

